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Objection 1a

My son is under 18 and | live with him in close proximity to 8 Downing Street, in fact the outside wall
of the building is directly visible from his bedroom window. There have been considerable
distrbances as a result of customers and staff leaving The Lost Boy pub late at night recently & 8
Downing Street is considerably closer to us. The late opening hours proposed in this application are
definitely a problem. Many people live above the shops on Downing Street. There is also no safe
place for taxi doors to be opened {on the street side of a taxi) and cars come round the 2 lane corner
on Downing St at considerable speed late at night when the roads are empty. indeed the front of the
8 Downing Street building was hit by a late night car only a couple of years ago! Regular taxi stops
here would therefore represent an accident waiting to happen.



From: :__
Sent: 30 October 2021 17:09

To: Licensing Policy
Cc:
Subject: 8 DOWNING STREET, FARNHAM GU9 7PS

[** This email originates from an external source **]

We write to register our objection to the excessive licensing hours being requested in the above application.

There are a significant number of residents in Downing Street, Lower, Middle and Upper Church Lane whose quiet
enjoyment of their property will be compromised by the granting of this request.

We are already regularly disturbed by rowdy and noisy behaviour arising from The Lost Boy and further disturbed by
increased traffic movements from Waggon Yard Car Park at or shortly after closing time (12.00am)

We would respectfully request that the licensing hours be reduced to no later than midnight Monday to Saturday
and 11.00pm on Sundays to give the permanent residents of the area a chance of a reasonable night’s sleep.



From: e =
Sent: 02 November 2021 18:33
To: Licensing Policy

T
Subject: 8 Downing Street Farnham (_3)

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Sirs,

From here in sunny Spain | have heard that the owner/tenants of the above property have applied for a Liquor
Licence. | wish to strongly object to this proposal as it would be a public nuisance to have a pub so close to
residential property.

Kind regards

F 1 (part owner of 5 Downing Street)



S

-
From: EEee o e
Sent: 08 November 2021 17:08 Z("
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: 8 Downing Street, Farnham GU9 7PS

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Dear Sirs

My wife and | retired to where we now live at RS SS e some 25 years ago.

My concern in writing to you is in regard to the Licensing Application notice posted on the above premises.
which shows the licensing hours requested. Over the term of our occupation we have accepted the daily
level of activity and noise created in what is a very busy retail area. The good aspect is that the business's
along the entire street close down between 5/6 pm along with the reduced level of traffic activity.

What is under consideration with the above application is the potential to completely shatter the peace and
quiet for the many local residents many of whom are elderly and in failing health.

Allowing the licensing hours requested threaten us having to suffer day and night a cacophony of music
belting out halfway through the night along with rowdyism lightly to attend the serving alcohol throughout
the opening hours,

We therefore wish to register our strong objection to the application on the grounds of the disturbance it

would cause.

evening hours.
All other hospitality traders along Downing Street close their operations late afternoon and present no
disturbance whatsoever, so the query is why would you allow this application to go ahead if as | know

from our neighbours, it could cause unnecessary



From: Planning <Planning@farnham.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 November 2021 06:48

To: Licensing Policy

Cc: Licensing Policy

Subject: Objection to 8 Downing Street

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Dear -
Please see below Farnham Town Council’s comments on the new premises licence application for 8 Downing Street.

Kind regards
Jenny

New Premises Licence
8 Downing Street, Farnham, GU9 7PB
Mrs D R Maxwell

An application has been received for a new premises licence. The application is for Recorded music, On sale of
alcohol and Opening hours 11:00-00:00 Monday to Wednesday, 11:00-01:00 Thursday to Saturday and 11:00-23:30
Sunday.

P T

Farnham Town Council objects the potential for public nuisance with the late opening hours
proposed in this application. ' ‘ The Borough, this location is more
densely populated with residential dwellings both to the rear on Lower and Middle Church Lane’s and
above premises on Downing Street itself.

1 Town Council
Farnham Town Council, Council Offices, South Street, Farnham, Surrey, GU9 7RN
Switchboard: 01252 712667 (Calls maybe recorded for monitoring or training purposes)
Web: www.farnham.gov.uk
Facebook: www.faceboolk.com/farnhamofficial
Twitter: www.twitter.com//farnhamofficial

Please consider the envivonment before printing this email,
This e-mail and any files attached are confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended person please notify the sender
immediately. Unless otherwise stated, opinions of the author are not necessarily the opinions of Farnham Town Council.

From: Licensing Policy <Licensing.Policy@waverley.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 October 2021 13:45

To: All Councillors Email Group <AliCouncillorsEmailGroup@waverley.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning <Planning@farnham.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Dear Sir/Madam



From:

Sent: 16 November 2021 11:42 é
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: 8, Downing Street

[** This email originates from an external source **]

Dear Sirs,

It has just come to my notice, as I've been in hospital, that there has been an application for a drinks license plus
very late opening hours at the above premises.

I strongly object to this as | live at-and | feel the late opening plus the drinks license will lead to a lot of noise
for all the residents who live in the street. '

We already have enough eateries in the street. Most of them shut at a reasonable time, even Barista Lounge which
has a license has to close by ten three days a week and earlier on the others.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Yours faithfully



From: George Hesse

Sent: 17 November 2021 23:23
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: New Premises Licensing application 8 Downing Street, Farnham, GU97PB

Dear Licensing Manager,
With reference to the opening hours of the proposed new restaurant at No 8 Downing Street, due to the fact the
premises is surrounded by residential properties, | believe the closing times applied for are too late and will impact

on the peace and quiet of the immediate area late at night.

This would be unacceptable for people needing quiet for sleeping and particularly where there may be young
children.

In addition to recorded music, there will be car doors banging as customers leave and the noise of bottles going into
bins as the staff clear up after closing.

Accordingly | propose the closing time for the sale of alcohol :
Monday to Thursday be 11.00pm

Friday and Saturday be 00.00

Sunday 11.00 pm

The plan indicates an outdoor refuse area at the rear of the property.

Can it please be ascertained this where bins will be kept and the premises has rear access for the emptying of the
bins.

Yours sincerely,

Clir George Hesse




